

**MORAY LOCAL OUTDOOR ACCESS FORUM
SEVENTH MEETING
GALLERY – ELGIN LIBRARY**

WEDNESDAY 25TH APRIL 2007

4.00PM TO 6.00PM

1. Apologies
2. Minutes of previous meeting
3. Matters arising
4. Training Programme – discussion led by Cath Clark
5. Core Paths Planning – Report by Sub Group
 - A Draft Core Paths Plan Text
 - B River Spey – Consultation Process
 - C Landowner Consultation - Progress
 - D Core Paths Surveys - Progress
 - E Format of Open Day
 - F Next stages – production of Consultative Draft Plan
 - G Next Meeting of Sub Group
6. Media Liaison Officer – agree arrangements
 - ROW – GM55 Duffus
 - ROW – Corsairty Keith
7. Access Issues
8. A O C B
9. Date of Next Meeting